
From: Amanda Quin 
Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2025 4:34 PM
To: State Development
Cc: Elspeth Pottie; Angela Hudson
Subject: CM: RE: Inquiry into post-mining land use- Post-hearing responses - 17 December 

2024

Dear Jessie, 
 
Thank you for your below email regarding the inquiry into beneficial and productive post-mining land use.  
A response to the question on notice regarding the 4 policy papers submitted by Professor Roberta Ryan is 
attached. 
This response incorporates input from NSW Resources and the Department of Planning, Housing and 
Infrastructure. 
 
Kind Regards, 
Amanda 

Amanda Quin 
Senior Policy Officer 
NSW Resources 
Department of Primary Industries 
and Regional Development 
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https://www.parliament.nsw.gov.au/lcdocs/other/20765/Corro%20Ryan%204%20December%2024.pdf
https://www.parliament.nsw.gov.au/committees/inquiries/Pages/inquiry-details.aspx?pk=3046#tab-termsofreference
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Policy Paper 1 – Beneficial use of mining land as a priority for NSW prosperity 
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Policy Paper 2: Integrated strategic land use planning for beneficial use of mining land in NSW 
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https://datasets.seed.nsw.gov.au/dataset/mine-rehabilitation
https://minview.geoscience.nsw.gov.au/#/?lon=148.9143&lat=-32.65607&z=6&bm=bm1&l=
https://mtr.regional.nsw.gov.au/ords/r/tas/mtr/home?session=44457271737
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Policy Paper 3: The NSW government role to activate the land supply for beneficial mining land use to drive economic development 
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Policy Paper 4: Capacity development to support beneficial land use 

 

  

 

https://www.resources.nsw.gov.au/sites/default/files/2024-08/guideline-achieving-rehabilitation-completion-sign-off.pdf
https://www.resources.nsw.gov.au/sites/default/files/2023-02/practical-guide-post-mining-land-use.pdf
https://www.resources.nsw.gov.au/sites/default/files/2023-02/practical-guide-post-mining-land-use.pdf
https://www.bhp.com/-/media/project/bhp1ip/bhp-com-en/documents/about/our-business/minerals-australia/241209_understandingcommuityperspectivesonmineclosure_report2024.pdf


 

 

 

 

https://www.resources.nsw.gov.au/sites/default/files/2023-02/practical-guide-post-mining-land-use.pdf
https://www.resources.nsw.gov.au/sites/default/files/2023-02/practical-guide-post-mining-land-use.pdf
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